
Mike Whittaker

Address: 22 Hillbrook Rise, Farnham, Surrey GU9 0SF
Email: michael.whittaker@hotmail.co.uk **Mobile:** 07931 337788
Website: mikewhittaker.net

I am a friendly confident individual with a keen interest in Film/Television Production. I have studied Film Making and Editing at Film School and also enjoy Screenwriting. I am organised, hardworking and use my initiative to pick up things quickly. As well as qualifications I have industry experience having worked on Film and TV Productions in various positions. I also have extensive office based experience.

Production Credits

November 2013

*Production Assistant – **Heinz Baby** (Commercial)*
Brave Spark Media

November 2013

*Production Assistant – **Hotel Chocolat 'The Gift'** (Commercial)*
Brave Spark Media

July 2013

*Production Assistant – **Scopia** (Feature Film)*
Flynn Entertainment/Big Eye Ltd

May 2013

*Production Assistant – **I Put My Heart Into This Film** (Feature Film)*
From the 3rd Story Productions Ltd

April 2013

*Production Runner – **The Hunted** (Feature Film Preview)*
Sinister House Films

March 2013

*Production Assistant – **Dirty Laundry!** (Short Film)*
The Other Sock Productions

December 2012

*Production Coordinator – **Santiago Street Machine – Holes** (Music Video)*
Fourth Wall

September 2012

*Production Assistant – **Aunties** (TV Pilot)*
Paulden Hall Productions

August 2012

*Production Runner – **I Wouldn't Wish the Eighties on Anyone!** (Short Film)*
Queer as Film

March 2012

*Writer/Director/Editor – **Confession** (Short Film)*

2010

*Production Runner – **Night Wolf** (Feature Film)*
Eyeline Entertainment/Feature Productions

2010

*Post Production Runner – **Evolutions TV** (Post Production House)*

Screenplays/Writing

See my website – mikewhittaker.net

Skills

Cameras: Panasonic HMC-150 and 16mm
Software Applications: Final Cut Pro, Adobe Photoshop, Color, Soundtrack Pro, Motion, Adobe After Effects, DVD Studio Pro and MS Office Suite
Systems: MS Windows and Mac OS
Driving: Full Clean UK Driving Licence and Reliable Car

Education

Feb - March 2013

Digital Editing Diploma - **New York Film Academy**, Universal Studios, Los Angeles, CA

Units studied:

- Final Cut Pro 7
- Color
- Motion
- Adobe Photoshop
- Soundtrack Pro
- DVD Studio Pro

Jan - March 2012

Film Making Diploma - **New York Film Academy**, Universal Studios, Los Angeles, CA

Units studied:

- Screenwriting
- Hands on Camera (16mm and HD)
- Directing
- Editing (Final Cut Pro 7)
- Storyboarding
- Producing
- Casting
- Lighting

Sept 2003 - June 2006

Digital Media BSc - **University of Portsmouth**

Achieved a 2:1 in:

- Editing
- Production
- Scripting
- Animation
- Streaming Media
- Website Creation
- Dissertation (The Current and Future Methods of Eradicating Film Piracy)

Other Work Experience

July 2013 – Present

Validation Documentation/Admin Assistant - **Biocompatibles**

April 2012 – Jan 2013

Volunteer Admin Assistant - **Walk the Walk**

Aug 2009 – Dec 2011

Processing Coordinator/Team Leader - **Walk the Walk**

Nov 2008 – Aug 2009

Data Administrator - **Walk the Walk**

Feb 2008 – Oct 2008

Sales Advisor/Key Holder - **Orange**

References – Available on request